) hgmc.usmc.mil]

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc: L

Subject: FW: USMC Detainee Case Rpt 8Jul04
8Julo4 JAD

sreadshesat USMC AL
r .
FyI-Attached is the latest update of detainee zbuse cases invelving Marines

in the ITOo. This info was compiled by HQMC SJA office. NCISHQ, pls review
to make sure it is accurate with what we have. Tks, (R

2004 6:35 PM

Attached is USMC Alleged Detainee Abuse Case Spreadsheet as of 8 Jul 04.

Substantive changes:
1 new case pending command investigation, p 10, #6.
1 ecase that was in "Other" category pending NCIS investigation is now

unsubstantiated, p 7, #10.

Updates in blue font.

For DODIG Overview cf Detainee Investigations/Evaluations - Marines
(Ongoing/Closed) current statistics are:

Preliminary Ingquiries 0/3

Criminal Investigations 3/8 (10 gre NCIS - DODIG counts undexr Navy; '

1 open is joint Army CID & NCIS) .
Non-criminal Investigations 2/7 ' '

Inspections/Reviews 0/0
Total 23 Investigations 5/18 (2/10 without NCIS/Army CID}

V/R, R IR U SMC

Head, Intl & Operational Law, HQOMC, Pentagon 5C760
DSN 224-2793/6799; {703) 614-2733/6799

FA¥: DSN 225-0325, (703) 695-0325

unclas: . R o . usme.mil

SIPR: Phamc.usmc.smil.mil
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